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ENGLISH HERITAGE

EAST OF ENGLAND

Ms S Eastaugh Direct Dial:
Greater Norwich Development

Partnership
PO Box 3466 Our Ref:HD/P 5319
Norwich Your Ref:
NR7 7NX
21 October 2013
Dear Sir/Madam

Joint Core Strategy for Broadland, Norwich and South Norfolk:
Suggested Main Modifications Consultation and Sustainability Appraisal
Addendum

Thank you for your letter inviting English Heritage to comment on the above
documents. We have the following comment.

Appendix 8a — Additional monitoring framework for the Broadland part
of the Norwich Policy Area

English Heritage supports the proposed monitoring of Listed Buildings and
Scheduled Monuments at risk, against Strategic Objectives 8 and 9 (pages 61
and 62). For a consistent approach to monitoring designated heritage assets
we would also recommend that Conservation Areas and Registered Parks
and Gardens of special historic interest should also be monitored for whether
they are identified as at risk. We do not raise this as an objection to the
soundness of the plan. However, a minor change would be suitable.

We have no comment on the Addendum to the Sustainability Appraisal.

Yours faithfully

Katharine Fletcher
Historic Environment Planning Adviser

BROOKLANDS 24 BROOKLANDS AVENUE CAMBRIDGE CB2 8BU

Telephone 01223 582700 Facsimile 01223 582701
www english-heritage.org.uk
The National Monuments Record is the public archive of English Heritage
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